
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O . BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

May 12, I960 

Mr. Robert G. Prentice 
Room 5 - Bacon Building 
Abilene, Texas 

Dear Mr. Prentice: 

We are enclosing a copy of the transcript of the Examiner 
Hearing July 28, 1959 and the Hearing De Novo November 18, 1959. 
of Case No. 1728, tbe application of Hanson, Waters, and Williamson 
for a Water Flood Project in the Coyote-Queen Pool, Chaves County, 
New Mexico. This is in accordance with the request of your attorney, 
Mr. Howard C . Bratton, Roswell, New Mexico. 

Please return the transcripts when you are finished with 
them. 

Very truly yours, 

D A N I E L S . NUTTER 
Chief Engineer 

DSN/og 

Oc -



LAW O F F I C E S 

H E R V E Y , D O W & H I N K L E 

HINKLE B U I L D I N G 

R O S W E L L , N E W M E X I C O 

T E L E P H O N E M A I N 2 - 6 S I O 

P O S T O F F I C E B O X 5 4 7 

May 11, i960 

Mr. Dan Mutter 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico 
Dear Dan: 

Me have today f i l e d an Application f o r a waterflood 
project i n the Coyote Maeen Pool on behalf of C. T. Robertson. 
I t i s my understanding that there had been previous hearings 
on a waterflood project by Hanson, Waters and Williamson i n 
the Coyote Queen Pool which hearings were held i n Case No. 1728. 
There was an Examiner hearing and a de novo hearing. 

I would appreciate i t i f you would send me tra n s c r i p t s 
of the hearings held i n Case Mo. 1728. I believe that I 
mentioned t h i s to you i n our telephone discussion a few days 
ago. I f you have not already sent the tra n s c r i p t s when t h i s 
l e t t e r a r r i v e s , please send them dir e c t t o : 

Mr. Robert G. Prentice 
Room 5 
Bacon Building 
Abilene, Texas 

Your early a t t e n t i o n to t h i s matter would be appreciated. 

With best personal regards. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE 

By, 

HCB:db 
cc: Mr. Robert G. Prentice 

J . M . H E R V E Y 1 8 7 - 4 - 1 9 5 3 

H I R A M M D O W 

C L A R E N C E E . H I N K L E 

W E B O N D U t ^ A N T , J R . 

G E O R G E H . H U N K E R , J R 

H O W A R D C . B R A T T O N 

S . B . C H R I S T Y | V 

L E W I S C . C O * , J R . 

P A U L W . E A T O N , J R -

R O B E R T C . B L E D S O E 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O . B O X 8 7 1 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

December 21, 1959 

Hanson, Waters * Williamson 
e/e Mr. £rae«tA. Hanson 
P. O. BexS52 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Hanson: 

We are in receipt of your letter of December 14, 1959, wherein 
yon have inquired ae to the maximum calculated allowable for the HWW-
Coyote Queen Water Jloed Project. 

Our original calculation indicated that with the wells which have 
been drilled, nine the fix proposed water injection wells, there would 
be a maximum total allowable of 490 barrels per day. Tour calculation 
indicates a maximum allowable ef 544 ba reels per day. 

tt would appear that the discrepancy between the two figures 
results from your inclusion of the following wells in the preject area, while 
to our know lodge these are still undrilled locations, just as indicated on 
the plat which you enclosed with your letter. 

P-6 NW/4 SW/4 Section 15 
P-7 NE/4 SW/4 Section 15 
P~8 SE/4 NW/4 Section 15 
P -9 S WIA NW /4 Section 15 

At such time as these wells or any other wells are drilled aad 
completed which would affect the project area allowable and we are so no­
tified by letter, we shall be meet happy to make the appropriate adjustments 
in the allowable. 

Very truly yours. 

DANIEL S. NUTTER 
DSN/og C h i # £ Engineer 
cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs 

Oil Conservation Commission - Artesia 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

Kov*»b*r 30, 1959 

Hanson. Maters a Killianson 
c/o Mr* Ernest A. Hsason 
Bex » 2 

Roswell, Me* Mexico 

Gatttlenem 
Reftrenc* i« aad* to Coaaitslofi Order No. R-1473-A, entered by the Coo-

ad Mi OA Movsabor 27, 1959, in Case No* 1728, approving the HwW-Coyote Queen 
Water Flood Project* 

According to our calculations, when all of the authorised injaction wells 
have been placed on active injection, the asxinu* allowable which this project 
will be eligible to receive under the provision* of Rule 701-E-3 is 490 barrels 
per day. 

Please report any error in this calculated maximum allowable ianedistely, 
both to the Santa Fe office of the Cooed talon and the appropriate District 
proration office* 

In order that the allowable assigned to the project nay be kept current, 
snd in order that the operator nay fully benefit froa the allowable provisions 
of Rule 701, i t bohoova bin to proaptly notify both of the aforementioned 
Cosed ssi on offices by letter of any change in the status of wells in the project 
area, !•**, when active injection conaenees, when additional injection or pro* 
dueing wells ere drilled, when •dditienal wells are scguired through purchase 
or unitization, when wells have received s response to water injection, etc* 

Your cooperation in keeping th* Coenisalon so informed as to the status of 
the project snd the wells therein will ba appreciated. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr* 
Seer etary-Oi r*ctor 

DSNtig 
cct OCC - Hobbs 

OCC - Arte sis 



R I J B W E L L P E T R O L E U M B U I L D I N G 

P H O N E M A Z - 7 3 3 D 

6 7 R I V E R S I D E 

P H O N E M A 2 - 6 9 2 3 

E R N E S T A . H A N S O N 
O I L O P E R A T O R 

P . • . B O X 8 5 2 

R O S W E L L , N E W M E X I C O 

December 14, 1959 

O i l Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
P. O . Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

A t t n : M r . A . L. Porter, J r . 
Secretary Director 

Re: Commission Order N o . R-1473-A 
Dated N o v . 27, 1959, in Case N o . 1728 
H W W - Coyote Queen Water Flood Project 

Dear Mr . Porter: 

By letter of November 30 , 1959, addressed to Hanson, Waters & Wil l iamson, 
c /o Mr . Ernest A . Hanson, you requested that we report any error in the calculated 
al lowable of 490 barrels under Rule 701 - E - 3 , and keep the Commission offices 
currently informed at a l l times of any change in the status of project wel ls . 

We have conferred wi th our water- f lood consultants, Russell Engineering 
of Ab i lene, and f ind that our figure of 546 barrels per day is an increase of 56 
barrels over the 490 barrels calculated by the Commission. 

Our calculations fo l low: 

40 Acre Tract N o . Wells Al lowable 
f 2 56 
g 2 56 
h 1 42 

i 2 56 
k 4 84 
m 3 70 

P 1 42 

q 2 56 
t 1 42 
u 1 42 

23 ~~54"6~ 



- 2 -

If our calculations appear to be out of l i ne , please let us know. 

As requested, we w i l l attempt to keep the Commission fu l ly informed at 
a l l times regarding the status of the project and the wells there in. 

Yoyrs^very t ru ly , 

H A N S O N , WATERS & WILLIAMSON 

cc: O i l Conservation Commission, Hobbs, N . M . 
{Dil Conservation Commission, Ar tes ia, N . M . 
Waters & Will iamson 
Frank Waters O i l Company 

EAH/mws 



K E L L A H I N A N D F O X 

J A S O N W. K E L L A H I N A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W ' ^ 

5 4 / 2 E A S T S A N F R A N C I S C O 1 S T R E E T 

T E L E P H O N E S 

YUCCA 3 - 9 3 9 6 

P O S T O F F I C E B O X 1 7 1 3 YUCCA 2 - 2 2 6 6 

SANTA F E , NEW M E X f C O ^ 

September 11, 1959 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

A t t e n t i o n : Mr. A. L. Porter 

Dear Mr. P o r t e r : 

I am enclosing a p p l i c a t i o n f o r hearing de novo 
before the O i l Conservation Commission of New Mexico on 
Case No. 1728, Order No. R-lii73, entered by the Commission 
on September 1. 

I n behalf of Hanson, Waters 3c Williamson, a p p l i c a n t s , 
we request t h a t t h i s hearing be set, i f p o s s i b l e , f o r the 
r e g u l a r monthly hearing i n October. 

jwk:mas 
enclosure (1) 
cc: Mr. Ernest A. Hanson 

Waters & Williamson 
Russell Engineering 

Yours very t r u l y , 

Jason W. K e l l a h i n 


